July 2023

NOTIFICATION OF ASBESTOS

REINSPECTIONS
MEMO TO: Parents and Staff of Tamalpais Union High School District
FROM: Tamalpais Union High School District Business Office
DATE: July 2023
RE: Notification of Asbestos Re-inspections

In compliance with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Asbestos Hazard Emergency
Response Act (AHERA), in the winter/spring of 1988/89 we performed inspections of each of our school
buildings for asbestos-containing building materials. The inspection findings and asbestos management
plans have been on file in each school administrative office since that time.

The EPA requires us to perform periodic re-inspections of the asbestos containing building materials
(ACBMs) every three (3) years. The last inspection was March 2021 and a re-inspection isscheduled for the
2023/24 school year with accredited asbestos building inspectors performing the re- inspections. An
accredited Management Planner reviewed the results of the re-inspections and recommended actions we
should take to safely manage each asbestos material in our buildings.

The school District’s Facilities Department, headed by David O’Connor, Director of Maintenance &
Operations, has spearheaded a very active and careful approach to maintaining the Management Plan.
Re-inspection showed the asbestos containing materials remaining in place to be maintained in good
condition, with all departments made aware not to disturb any asbestos containing materials and all
necessary district employees receiving the required awareness training. A great deal of asbestos containing
materials has been removed during our bond modernization program. The asbestos containingmaterials
remaining in the District will continue to be managed in-place with the regular six-month and three-year
inspections to monitor their condition.

The results of the re-inspection are on file in the Management Plan in the Maintenance and
Operations Office. Anyone is welcome to view these documents anytime during normal business hours:
Monday through Friday 6:30 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. The Asbestos Program Manager, David O’Connor, is available
to answer any questions you may have about asbestos in our buildings at 415.945.1060.



